
INFORMATIONAL MEMORANDUM: IS-10-001 

 

 

TO:  All Approved Insurance Providers 

  All Risk Management Agency Field Offices 

  All Other Interested Parties 

 

FROM: Sue Rourk King          /s/ David Miller   for                 4/8/2010 

  Acting Deputy Administrator 

  Insurance Services  

 

SUBJECT: 2011 Standard Reinsurance Agreement (SRA) and Livestock Price  

                        Reinsurance Agreement (LPRA) Appendix II - Plan of Operation (Plan)  

                        Submission  

 

BACKGROUND: 

 

The Plan submission for the SRA and LPRA are normally due to the Risk Management 

Agency (RMA) Reinsurance Services Division (RSD) by April 1
st
 prior to the beginning 

of the reinsurance year.  RMA recognizes that this date has passed for the upcoming 

reinsurance year since negotiations for the 2011 reinsurance year are ongoing. 

Accordingly, Approved Insurance Providers (AIPs) are notified of the following for the 

2011 Plan submission. 

 

ACTION: 

 

After the 2011 SRA has been finalized, applicable revisions will be incorporated into the 

2011 LPRA and both documents will be issued via the RMA website.  Once the 

documents are published, RMA will notify the AIPs and the Plan submissions will be due 

to RSD within 30 days of the notification date.   

 

DISPOSAL DATE: 

 

December 31, 2010. 
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